



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF
LIFELONG EDUCATION, ADVANCEMENT, AND POTENTIAL
LANSING

DR BEVERLY WALKER
GRIFFEA
DIRECTOR

7/26/2024

Terrie Henderson
Angel Land Center of Hope
8642 Linwood, Detroit, MI, , 48206

License Number: DC820094434

Dear Terrie Henderson,

This letter is to advise you that the 7/3/2024 corrective action plan you submitted, regarding each rule violation cited in the recently completed Inspection, is approved.

You can find a copy of this corrective action approval letter and the associated report on our [website](#) under [Statewide Search for Licensed Child Care Centers and Homes](#). A description of each type of report and corrective action plans can be found under [Overview of Licensing Reports](#).

Violation cited	Noncompliance observed	Plan to correct	Date to be completed
R 400.8125(1)	Based on staff and parent interviews, CCSM 1 did not provide appropriate care and supervision while Child A and Child B were playing in the pit area. The center was also not providing appropriate care and supervision when they placed Child C in a classroom without any Child Care Staff Members present and allowed Child C to wonder the building freely alone.	Child Care Staff was retrained on global view of the classroom. The infant classroom was also rearranged to keep mobile infants separated from non-mobile infants. All staff know that children from other classrooms are not allowed to walk through the center unsupervised.	6/15/24
R 400.8188(11)	Based on observation, CCSM 2 failed to move one infant that was sleeping in unapproved sleeping equipment once he or she fell asleep.	All infant care staff have retaken the Infant Safe Sleep training through miregistry. In the future, all infants that fall asleep outside of the crib will be	7/3/24

		immediately placed in their crib as mandated by safe sleep guidelines.	
--	--	--	--

It is expected that the corrective action plan will be implemented within the time frames as outlined in your plan.

A follow-up evaluation may be made to verify compliance. Should the corrections not be implemented in the specified time, it may be necessary to reevaluate the status of your license.

The office provides technical assistance to meet the licensing requirements and consultation to improve services. Please contact Laura Piacentini at (313) 269-5879 or piacentinil@michigan.gov. In the event that Laura Piacentini is not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, please contact the Child Care Licensing Bureau at 517-284-9730.

Sincerely,



Laura Piacentini, Licensing Consultant